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Re: Sick leave dates for the SVT.
GEORGE, Jacqui (UNIVERSITY HOSPITALS PLYMOUTH NHS TRUST) <jacqui.george@nhs.net>
Thu 24/08/2023 09:36

To:CRAVEN, Richard (UNIVERSITY HOSPITALS PLYMOUTH NHS TRUST) richard.craven1@nhs.net

Dear Richard,
Just confirming that you had two prolonged periods of sick leave last year:
May 26th to July 8th 2022 and August 25th to February 12th 2023.

Jacqui George
Principal Vascular Scientist


From: CRAVEN, Richard (UNIVERSITY HOSPITALS PLYMOUTH NHS TRUST) <richard.craven1@nhs.net>
Sent: 18 August 2023 12:50

To: GEORGE, Jacqui (UNIVERSITY HOSPITALS PLYMOUTH NHS TRUST) jacqui.george@nhs.net

Subject: Sick leave dates for the SVT.

Hi Jacqui

I've had a look at the dates I was off, and essentially between the 27
th of May 2022 and 12th of February 2023 I was off for six months.

If are happy to put this into an email confirming this, and send that to me
rather than the SVT, I will then upload this to my CPD record which they will then check.

Thanks Jacqui

Richard Craven
Clinical Vascular Scientist
Vascular Assessment Unit
[bookmark: _GoBack]Derriford Hospital
Plymouth, Devon PL6 8DH
01752 439228
